Austin Kinghorn

From: Vassar, Ryan

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Tanner, Lisa; Penley, Mark; McCarty, Darren; Hacker, David; Maxwell, David
Subject: RE: Texas AG Special Prosecutor Cammack

Please stand-by.

From: Tanner, Lisa <Lisa.Tanner@oag.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Penley, Mark <Mark.Penley@oag.texas.gov>; Vassar, Ryan <Ryan.Vassar@oag.texas.gov>; McCarty, Darren
<Darren.McCarty@oag.texas.gov>; Hacker, David <David.Hacker@oag.texas.gov>; Maxwell, David
<David.Maxwell@oag.texas.gov>

Subject: FW: Texas AG Special Prosecutor Cammack

Hey guys,

| received a call yesterday from this attorney, Steve Lemmon. He found me on the internet. Anyway, he represents
Amplify Credit Union here in Austin. His client was served the attached grand jury subpoena duces tecum and he called
me to see whether or not it was legitimate because it seemed sketchy. And | agree.

The subpoena was issued by attorney Brandon Cammack, who purports to be a “special prosecutor” for our office (he
includes a signature line for Ken Paxton.). | checked our directory and he’s not an AAG. He turns out to be a 5 year
attorney in private practice in Houston.

| have no idea what this is about, but since it is purported to be on our behalf, | wanted to check with you guys to see if
there’s something I’'m not aware of (which could certainly be the case). | was thinking that giving Mr. Cammack a call to
see what gives but wanted to check with y’all first.

(Incidentally, the purported grand jury subpoena doesn’t give any indication about what the grand jury is investigating, a
caption, or anything of that sort).

| thought about just letting Mr. Lemmon call him, but since it purports to be related to our office, | thought it was worth
following up myself.

Incidentally, Mr. Lemmon said that Cammack served the GJ subpoena on the credit union himself, which is also rather
odd....

Anyone have any idea? Thanks
LT

From: Stephen Lemmon <Lemmon@slollp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:09 AM
To: Tanner, Lisa <Lisa.Tanner@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: Texas AG Special Prosecutor Cammack

Subpoena attached

House Managers

Stephen Lemmon

STREUSAND | LANDON | OZBURN | LEMMON LLP EX 2 26
Spyglass Point | 1801 South MoPac Expressway | Suite 320 | Austin, Texas 78746 O

(d) (512) 220-2688 | (0) (512) 236-9900 | (f) (512) 236-9904
lemmon@slollp.com | www.slollp.com
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This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Streusand, Landon, Ozburn & Lemmon, LLP. The contents may be privileged and
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution,
or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it and all copies and contact me at lemmon(@slollp.com
and/or (512) 220-2688. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. Federal tax advice contained in this

communication, (including any attachments) is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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